

Evacuee Property

January 7, 1944

MEMORANDUM TO: James G. Lindley, Project Director
Granada Relocation Center

SUBJECT: Kahn Domoto, 6-F-5-D

We have received the evacuee's request for the recovery of a camera and note that he wishes to have a Mr. Gilbert send the camera to him. There is no indication on Form WRA-153 as to who Mr. Gilbert is or where he may be reached, although it seems possible that he refers to H. Gilbert, the person who signed the receipt for the Livingston Police Department.

We are wondering whether Mr. Domoto has already made arrangements with Mr. Gilbert to send the camera to the project. Our experience has been that in most cases custodians are willing to release the property to WRA to handle as they are not equipped to pack articles for shipment and would prefer not to handle them. If Mr. Domoto has not made arrangements with Mr. Gilbert to send him the camera he should be advised to fill out WRA-156 and send three copies to this office so that our Transportation Section can arrange for delivery of the camera.

The Department of Justice forms have been sent to the Los Angeles office for the approval of the U. S. Attorney who has jurisdiction over Merced County and by the time they are returned to us we trust we will have additional information from you.

Victor L. Furth
Acting Chief
Evacuee Property Office

WM TO 1344
PROBELY
RECEIVED





RECEIVED
PROPERTY
JAN 10 1944

EASTERN BLOKETS OFFICE
 WESTING HOUSE
 ALCOHOL & SALT

From How Long
she returned to us we found we still have additional informa-
tion and investigation over Mexico country and at the time they
the for various office for the embassy of the U. S. involved
the Department of Justice some have been sent to

can arrange for delivery of the covers.
These covers to this office so that our investigation section
covers the amount of charges to this one MBV-125 and send
you not made arrangements with Mr. Gifford to send him the
new and money back for to send them. If Mr. Brown
pays us they are not entitled to back charges for anti-
corruption the matter to let the the books to MBV to
the project. Our experience has been that in most cases
made arrangements with Mr. Gifford to send the covers to
be the money for the Mr. Brown's new system.

from Boston Department.
Sturtevant, the person who signed the receipt for the training-
received, Sturtevant is aware because that he refers to H.
John May-Jones as to who Mr. Sturtevant is or where he may be
Sturtevant sent the cables to him. There is no indication on
cables of a cable and note that he wishes to make a Mr.
He will receive the cable, a receipt for the re-

SUBJECT:

карт постоје: 8-1-2-3

MEMORANDUM TO:

CLAUDE MONTESSORI CENTER
1500 N. GUYER, BLOOMINGTON, ILLINOIS

НАЧЕРТЕ БЛОКЕРА

200000 10 1000